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NUCLEAR PRoOUCTioN DEPARTMENT

Office of Inspection & Enforcement
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region II
101 Marietta St., N.W., Suite 3100
Atlanta, Georgia 30303

Attention: Mr. J. P. O'Reilly, Director

Dear Mr. O'Reilly:

SUBJECT: Grand Gulf Nuclear Station
Units 1 and 2 _ _
Docket Nos G _0-416 and 50-417 ]
File 0260/L-40E0/IF860.0
IE Bulletin 80-20 Evaluation
AECM-80/216

Our evaluation of IE Bulletin 80-20 has determined that there are
no W-2 switches being utilized in safety related systems in the Balance
of Plant Portion of the Grand Gulf Nuclear Station.

We request an extension until November 21 to allow us to complete
our NSSS portion of the evaluation of IE Bulletin 80-20.

Yours truly,

L. F. Dale
Nuclear Project Manager

MRW/JDR:Im

cc: Mr. N. L. Stampley
Mr. R. B. McGehee
Mr. T. B. Conner

Mr. Victor Stello, Jr. , Director
Division of Inspection & Enforce;aent
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Wash.'ngton, D.C. 20555

Director, Division of Reactor Operations Inspection
Office of Inspection & Enforcement
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission I

Washington, D.C. 20555
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